## COMMITTEE MINUTES for EDUCATION

Date: *January 10, 2018* Location: *RM 22* 

Convened: *1:30 PM* 

Adjourned: 1:35 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Senators Sinclair-CH, Edler-VC, Quirmbach-RM, Behn, Bowman, Chelgren,

Danielson, Greene, Hart, Hogg, Johnson, C., Kraayenbrink, Rozenboom

Absent:

Excused: Senators Dvorsky, Lofgren

The meeting came to order at 1:31 pm

Roll call was taken silently.

Senators Lofgren and Dvorsky were excused at the beginning of the meeting.

The minutes from the previous meeting were approved.

Subcommittee assignments and committees bills from last year and this year were distributed to committee members.

Chairwomen Senator Sinclair introduced the new republican staff member for the education committee. Jillian Carlson.

Chairwomen Senator Sinclair recognized Ranking member Senator Quirmbach.

Ranking member Senator Quirmbach introduced the democrat education staff member Bridget Godes and gave opening remarks briefly discussing what he would like to see the committee do in the upcoming session.

Chairwomen Senator Sinclair recognized Vice Chairman Senator Edler.

Vice Chairman Senator Edler gave opening remarks and welcomed everyone back.

Chairwomen Senator Sinclair welcomed the committee and discussed her goals to start getting bills out as early as next week. She also gave remarks on her priorities for the upcoming session and how she was looking forward to working with the Governor's office on education issues.

Chairwomen Senator Sinclair recognized Senator Chelgren.

Senator Chelgren moved to adjourn.

Adjourned at 1:36 pm

Democrats caucused upon adjournment.

## Subcommittee Assignments Committee Education (Senate) 1-10-18

Bill	Bill Title	Legislators	Meetings
HF 602	A bill for an act providing an exemption to an education requirement for certain children's residential facilities, and including effective date provisions. (Formerly HSB 186.)	Sinclair Chelgren Quirmbach	
SF 372	A bill for an act relating to the activities and duties of the state board of regents and the board's administrative office.	C	
SF 427	A bill for an act relating to supplementary weighting for limited English proficient students and including effective date and applicability provisions. (Formerly SF 150.)	Sinclair Chelgren Hogg	
SF 443	A bill for an act relating to children's residential facility certification requirements and care furnished by bona fide religious institutions, and including effective date provisions. (Formerly SSB 1114.)	Sinclair Chelgren Quirmbach	
SF 2004	A bill for an act providing for school employee training relating to suicide	Johnson, C. Quirmbach	

a	
Sinc	211
DILLO	ıan

awareness and prevention.

A bill for an act relating to education by modifying the duties and Chelgren authority of certain state Dvorsky

and local governmental Edler entities, and including effective date provisions.

A bill for an act requiring the department of education to include references to state or federal statutory or regulatory provisions necessitating the inclusion of information in reports filed with the department.

Chelgren Edler Hogg

**SSB 3002** 

**SF 2017** 

**SSB 3001** 

A bill for an act relating Rozenboom to school bus route ride time limitations.

Hart Johnson, C.

Senator Amy Sinclair

Casey Nickel, Committee Secretary